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“I have been using LifeRisk Online for many years and I find it to be an indispensable asset in my 
practice. 
 
Not only is it of great value from a research point of view, but it also impresses my compliance 
manager”. 
 
Michael Dunlea, 
 
Authorised Representative 
Gold Financial Pty Ltd 
AFSL 291389 
P O Box 279 
Mt Gravatt  QLD  4122 
 
Ph 07 3420 5378 
 









     

Frank Giachin 

Moneywise Solutions Pty Ltd 

Authorised Representative of Marsh 

12
th
 Floor, 555 Lonsdale Street 

Melbourne  VIC  3000 

Phone: 1300 80 98 40  

Mob: 0419383087 

frank@moneywise.org.au 
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I have found Liferisk Online to be a very valuable sales tool as well as an invaluable 

resource. 

The information has been reliable and has saved us countless hours in preparation of 

quotes and illustrations. 

When we have found discrepancies in the information, Steve and Robert have responded on 

the same business day. 

I have no hesitation in recommending the software. 

 

Frank Giachin 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Frank Giachin 

Financial Adviser 
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Stephen Dingjan

From: Robert Cumming <robert@hnwplanning.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 1:28 PM

To: Stephen Dingjan

Cc: David Hamblin; Lachlan Fox (External)

Subject: Final, Ta

 

LifeRisk Online provides SYNCRM with a ‘best of breed’ solution to meet adviser life insurance requirements.  

 

Life Risk Online is embedded in SYNCRM financial planning software for adviser convenience. No more loading 

software or remembering numerous passwords. Because LifeRisk Online quickly and easily creates product 

manufacturer quotes there’s no need to do a ‘true quote’ after a comparison and there are no inconsistencies 

between the comparisons and the quotes. Benchmarking and Product Feature research is quickly and easily 

accessible which along with storage of historical quotes provides support for compliance procedures. 

 

SYNCRM believes that Life Risk Online will continue to provide the most time efficient and accurate service for 

advisers and that it will continue to evolve using the latest technology tools to retain its commercial advantage.   

 

Robert Cumming  

Director 

SYNCRM Pty Ltd 
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